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UN 1 n:D STATES 

ENV l ROI\i'1U\TAL l'ROTJ-:CT ION At:ENCY 

BEFORE THE AmliN ISTRATOR 

lN THE MATTER OF: 

TURNER COPTER SERVICES, INC., 

Rr~SPONDENT 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

I.F. & R. VII-619C-8SP 

DEFAULT ORDER 

Failure of the Re s pondent to file pr el1 c aring r es po nse o rd e red pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. 22.19(e) constitutes a violation of 40 C.F.R. 22.17(a)(2) and 

provides the basis for the issua nce of a Default Order. 

2. Federal Ins e cticide, Fungicide a nd Rodenticide Act- }10TIONS-

\.fuere Respondent fails to comply with an order directing the parties to 

file an exchange of witness lists and documents, it may, upon proper and 

timely Notion filed by Complainant, be found in default, which constitutes 

for purposes of the pending action only, an admission of all facts alleged 

in the subject Complaint; and where Complainant filed a Motion for Default 

Order and Respondent did not respond thereto, within the time provided by 

40 C.F.R. 22.17, said ?-lotion was by the Respondent confessed and where the 

Complaint is for the assessment of a civil penalty, the penalty proposed 

in said Complaint shall hecome due and payable without further proceedings 

sixty (60) days after a Final Order issued upon default (40 C.F.R. 22.17[a]) • 
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Ent_I_y of Appearance 

For Complainant: 

For Re s pond e nt: 
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Henry F. Ro111pagP, Attorney 
Office of R··g i onal Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection ~;•'lll:y 

Region VII 
726 Hi nnesota Avenue 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

Ph i 1 i p L. T1111W r , P r c s i d e n t 
Turner Copter Services, Inc. 
R.R. No. 1 
Elliott, Iowa 51532 

INITIAL DECISION 

By Complaint filed herein on May 2, 1985, Compl<linant, tTnited St:1tes 

Environmental Protection Agency, Region VII (hereinafter "EPA" or "the Agency"), 

charges Respondent, Turner Copter Services, Inc. (hereinafter "Respondent"), of 

Elliott, Iowa, in three Counts, with separate violations of Section 12(a)(2)(G) 

of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicde and Rodenticide Act (lwreinaftt•r "FIFRA" or 

"the Act"), 7 U.S.C. Section 136j(a)(2)(G), and proposes to assess penalties 

totaling $1500 ($500 on each of three Counts) pursuant to Sl'Ction 14(a) of 

FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. 1361. By its Answer, filed herein on June 10, 1985, Respondent 

denied the allegations alleged, requested that a hearing he schedulC'\i ani stnted 

good cause for filing its Answer more than 20 days after Sl•rvice of the Complaint 

on Respondent. 

On June 19, 1985, the undersigned, by Certified Mail, lh•turn Rcc-t'ipt Requ<>sted, 

advised the parties of his designation as Administrative Law Judge tt) preside Rt 

the hearing requested by Respondent and d :f rected that a prt•hc."lring f'xchange tnke 

place to accomplish some of the purposes of a prehearing C'nnference :ts permitted 

by the rules of practice, 40 C.F.R. 22.19(e). In particuL,r, my Or,!t•r requirt'<i 

that the parties, on or before July 25, 1985, submit to enc-h other, to the 
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Regional Hearing Cl~rk and to me a 1 ist of '"ftnes s cs such pa rty intended lo ca1l 

to testify ;CJt said lw.-tdng with a brief nilrrative summary of such ex pec ted testi­

mony, along ,,,ith copies of all docum L'nts <tnd exhibits inten<icd to be introduced 

into evidence. Complainant made a timely submittal of said required information 

but Rcs pon,}cnt has not m.1de suc h s ubmittal. 

On August 2, 1985, Complainant filed its Notion herein, pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. 22.17(a)(2), for is s uance of an Order finding Respondent in Default for 

failing to timely comply with the prcht:<tdng order cont ai ned in my said l e tter 

of June 19, 1985. 

I find that Respondent received, on June 21, 1985, the said designation letter 

directing said prehc.-1ring exchange, a nd that Respondent has failed to comply 

with said directive <tnd order in that it has not filed said pr e hearing exchange 

or in any way responded to said directive. I further find that Complainant's 

said }lotion for Default Order was by Respondent received on August 6, 1985, and 

and no timely response has been made thereto as by said Section 22.17 required. 

Said Section 22.17 of the rules of practice further provides that such 

default by Respondent constitutes an admission of all facts alleged in subject 

Complaint and a waiver of Respondent's right to a hearing on such factual 

allegations. 

On the basis of the record herein, including Complainant's Motion for 

Default Order, I make the following 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. On or about June 6 and 7, 1983, Respondent applied a tank mix of ALBAUGH 

LO-VOL 6D HERBICIDE (EPA Registration No. 42750-6) and VELSICOL BANVEL HERBICIDE 

(EPA Registration No. 876-25), to pastureland owned by John Winninger, Union 
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Tovmship, Guthrie County, Iov.•ct, and sublc,1sL-.d to Chuck Priestly and 

Floyd Van Rockel, for control of musk thistle. 

2. Rcsponc1cnt's use of ALBAUGH LO-VOL 6D HERBICIDE ;1nd VELSICOL BANVEL HERBICIDE 

was as described in said Complaint and thus was inconsistent with label directions 

in that i t \,• as s p c1 y cd on t o or a 11 0\¥ cd t o d r i f t on t o sus c e p t i b 1 e p Lm t s , i . e • , 

ornamental and potato plants. 

3. On or about June 15, 1983, Respondent applied a tank mix of ALBAUGH LO-VOL 6-D 

HERBICIDE (EPA Registration No. 42750-6) and V~~LSJCOL BANVEL HERBICIDE (EPA 

Registration No. 876-25) to 265 acres of pasture owned by Bill McCarty, Union 

Township, Guthrie County, Iowa. 

4. Respondent's use of ALBAUGH LO-VOL 6-D HERBICIDE and VELSICOL BANVEL HERBICIDE 

v.•as as described in subject Complaint and thus was inconsistent with label direc­

tions in that it was sprayed onto or allowed to drift onto susceptible plants, i.e., 

ornamentals. 

5. On or about August 27, 1983, Respondent applied STAUFFER TRITHION 8-E 

INSECTICIDE to a four-acre cornfield farmed by \iilson Hybrids, Walnut, Iowa, to 

control spider mites. 

6. Respondent's use of STAUFFER TRITHION 8-E INSECTICIDE was as described in 

subject Complaint and thus was inconsistent with label directions in that it was 

applied to or allowed to drift onto areas occupied by humans. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Based on the facts, admitted by Respondent, and set forth hereinabove, it is 

concluded that Respondent violated 12(a)(2)(G) of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C. 136j(a)(2)(G), 

at the times and in the manner described. Having considered the entire record 

and pursuant to the Act and the rules of practice, it is hereby 
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ORDERED 1/ - -·- ---

1. A civil penalty of $1500, being $500 on ea c h of three counts set forth in 

s ubject Complaint, is llL' r cby a s se s s ed ag a in s t Re s pondent, Turner Co pt e r Servi c es, 

Inc., of Elliott, Iowa, for said violations of Section 12(a)(2)(G) of fiFRA, 

7 U.S.C. 136j(a)(2)(G). 

2. Payment of $1500, the total penalty a ssessed, shall be made within sixty (60) 

days of Service of the Final Order upon Respondent, by forwarding a Cashier's or 

Certified Check, in s aid .1mount, payable to Tr e a s urer, United States of Am e rica, 

to: 

It is SO ORDERED. 

DATE: September 6, 1985 

EPA - Region 7 
(Regional Hearing Clerk) 
P.O. Box 360748M 
Pittsburgh, PA 15251 

Marvin E. Jone~ 
Administrative Law Judge 

l/ The rights and duties of the parties and the effect and consequences of 
this Default Order are set forth in 40 C.F.R. 22.30. 
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CEHTIFlC/1TE OF SERVJCI-: 

I hereby cert:lfy tl1at, in ;1cco rdance with 40 CFR 22.27(a), I h;Jve this 

d ;1te f o n,•;nd cd to the Regi o nal lle.1ring Cl e rk of Region VII, U.S. Environll)cntal 

Protection Agency, 726 Hinnesota Avenue, Ka nsas City, Kans3S 66101, the original 

of the foregoing Initi3l De cision of ~la rvin E. Jones, Mministr3tivc LH.> Judge, 

and h J ve rcferr c>d s a id Regional lk;n-ing Cl e rk to said s e ction 1-1hich further 

provides tlHlt, after prep;:~ring and forwarding a copy of said Initi:tl Decision 

to all parties, she shall fonJ.1rd the Or ir,in;:~], along with the record of the 

proce eding, to the He aring Cl e rk, EPA llc,1dquartc>rs, H.1shington, O.C., 1,•ho shall 

forward a copy of said Initial De cision to the Administrator. 

DATED: September 6, 1985 ~<16ct~ (J~;_ !Jb/ 
(I ~-· 

Mary Lou Clifton 
Secretary to Marvin E. Jones, ADLJ 



IN THE MATTER OF 

TURNER COPTER SERVICES, INC., 

RESPONDENT 

SEP 10 1S85 

I. F. ~ R. VII-619C-85P 

C~RTIFICATION OF SERVICE 

In accordance with Section 22.27(n) of the Consolidated 
Rules of Practice Governing the Adminislt·ative Assessment of 
Civil Penalties ... (45 Fed. Reg., 2~360-24373, April 9, 1980), 
I het·eby certify that the original of the fot·egoing Initial 
Decision issued by Honorable Marvin E. Jones along with the 
entire record of this proceeding was served on the Hearing 
Clerk (A-110), Environmental Protection Agency, 401 M Street, 
S.l\l., l.Jashington, D.C. 20460 by certified mnil, return receipt 
requested; that a copy \vas hand-delivet·ed to Counsel for 
Complainant, Henry F. Rompage, Office of Regional Counsel, 
Eovironmental Protection Agency, Region 7, 726 Minnesota Avenue, 
Kansas City, Kansas; that a copy was served by certified mail, 
return receipt requested on Respondent, Philip L. Turner, 
President, Turner Copter Services, Inc., R. R. No. 1, 
Elliott, Iowa 51532. 

If no appeals are made (within 20 days after service of 
this Decision), and the Administrator does not elect to 
review it, then 45 days after receipt this will become the 
Final Decision of the Agency (45 F.R. Section 22.27(c), and 
Section 22.30). 

Dated in Kansas City, Kansas this lOth day of September 
1985. 

0 - > ). ~ /; 
( ( .:,,,.')'-<' ,")~-·_d.---­
Diana G. Reia 
Regional Hearing Clerk 

cc: Marvin E. Jones 
Administrative Law Judge 
726 Minnesota Avenue 
Kansas City, Kansas 66101 


